Melvin 5. _Miller
\

INVESTIOATUR AND POLYIIRARH EXAMINER

Y=

" P. 0. Box 382
lug 4 " ROSWELL, N. M, 88201
PHONE (5D8) 622-0103

November 29,>l977

Mr. Doyle Cole .
Commercial Union Assurance Companies
216 Booker Building

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Kent Shannon
Dear Mr. ,Cole:

Per your request I recontacted Mr. Wayne Atkins, 602 West McCune, Roswell,
New Mexico and he advised at 910 feet he pumped 30 sacks of concrete and
then pulled the tubing out of the hole leaving two jJoints, At this time
he then pumped 10 sacks of concrete and it did circulate at the surface.
Stated the pipe was full of fluid and there is possibly a apace without
concrete between the 910 feet and the bottom of the two Joints.

Contacted Mr. Ray Willis, Hansen 0il Company, reference the Karma Well #1
and he advised they had filed the change of operator with the state
authorities in Artesia to Mr. Slayton, however, they have not received the
approval back from them.

Mr. Wayne Atkins also advised he had a rig approximately 30 miles from the

location of Hi Lonesome No. 1 and he would certainly like to do eny of the
work which the state requests there at that well site and stated his hourly

charge is $35.00.

Respectfully submitted,

)

Melvin L. Miller

MIM:sv



